rox@roydeb.com

From: wdw.guest.mail@disneyonline.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 11:02 AM

To: roy@roydeb.com

Subject: Walt Disney World(R) Dining Reservation Confirmed

Q)atr'@%ﬂcp’hmrl:l

Hello, Roy!

You've just created a dining reservation for this email address on disneyworld.com.

Need to change your plans? As a courtesy to fellow Guests, we ask that you cancel your reservation by visiting My
Reservations or calling (407) WDW-DINE (407-939-3463).

Confirmation Number: 412851578816

Date: Friday, 12/16/2011
Bistro de Paris Time: 6:00pm (Dinner)
Epcot Party Size: 5 Guests

v

Guest Information

Roy Giampoli
8473418162

This restaurant does not participate in a Disney Dining Plan.

Guest Policies

e Payment and Cancellation Policies
0 If applicable, a gratuity of 18% will be automatically added for parties of 6 or more.
e Dress Code, Age and Park Ticket Policies
0 In order to participate in this experience, Theme Park admission is required.
e Directions and Transportation Tips
0 Transportation Time: Allow up to 1.5 hours to travel to your destination when traveling within Walt
Disney World property.
e Dietary Policies
0 Most Walt Disney World Resort table-service restaurants that accept advance reservations can
accommodate Kosher needs if requested at least 24 hours in advance by calling (407) WDW-DINE or
(407) 939-3463. Guests under age 18 must have parent or guardian permission to call. A credit card is
required to guarantee this meal; the full price of ordered meals will be charged if you cancel within one
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rox@roydeb.com

From: wdw.guest.mail@disneyonline.com

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 2:23 PM

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

Confirmation Number: 412841537571

Date: Saturday, 12/17/2011

Jiko — The Cooking Place Time: 6:05pm (Dinner)
Disney's Animal Kingdom Lodge Party Size: 2 Guests
Guest Information
Roy Giampoli
8473418162

Dining Plans Accepted

When you book your vacation, you can purchase a Magic Your Way Vacation Package that includes one of our Disney
Dining Plans. Each plan offers certain meal entitlements that can be redeemed at select restaurants. For more
information, please visit the Disney Dining Plans page

The table below gives a sample of what the entitlements are for most table-service meals at this restaurant when using
your dining plan. Please refer to your specific dining plan to see what the entitlements are for this experience.

Disney Dining Plan Type Entitlements Used At Location
2011
Breakfast Lunch Dinner

Quick service dining plan — — —

Dining plan — — 2




rox@roydeb.com

From: wdw.guest.mail@disneyonline.com

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 2:20 PM

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

Confirmation Number: 412841537567

Date: Sunday, 12/18/2011
Artist Point Time: 5:40pm (Dinner)
Disney's Wilderness Lodge Party Size: 5 Guests

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






